Principal and Sweden Patent Head
European Patent Attorney
Authorised Patent Attorney (SE)

President Attorney (SE)

B. Engineering (Hons.) Mechanichal Engineering

Andrew Hammond is a founding partner of Valea AB and is CEO for the company. He has a degree in mechanical engineering and has been working in the IP field since 1983, initially as an Examiner at the European Patent Office and since 1990 in private practice in Sweden. He qualified as a European Patent Attorney in 1993. Aside from some prosecution and opinion work, most of his time is spent in contentious post-grant patent proceedings. He is frequently in The Hague and Munich representing domestic and foreign clients before Opposition Divisions and the Boards of Appeal of the European Patent Office. He is also heavily involved in several global litigation cases. Andrew is a CEIPI-tutor in Strasbourg and regularly holds lectures and seminars on all aspects of European patent procedures. When Finland ratified the EPC, Andrew provided a two-year training program for its patent attorneys in European patent law and this was later repeated for the Norwegian profession when Norway joined the EPC.

Experience

2005 European Patent Attorney, Valea AB

2001 - 2004 Vice President, Arator A/S

1998 – 2001 Managing Director, Göteborgs Patentbyrå Dahls AB

1994 – 1998 Partner and Head Of Patent Department, Albihns Göteborg AB

1990 – 1993 Patent Attorney, Albihns Göteborg AB 1986 – 1990 Patent Examiner, the EPO, Munich 1983 – 1986 Patent Examiner, the EPO, the Hague

Technical areas of knowledge

Automotive technology, medical devices, absorbent products, building equipment, printer technology

Languages

English, Swedish, German, French, Dutch

Education

1983 B.Eng (Hons) Mechanical Engineering









Contact details
Andrew.hammond@valea.eu
+46 31 50 77 11
+46 733 811 515
www.valea.eu



PUBLICATIONS

The EPO (Managing Intellectual Property, Patent Yearbook 2012) Author: Andrew Hammond

<u>Developing a patent strategy in Europe – some considerations</u> (EPO Handbook 2007/04) Author: Andrew Hammond

<u>Divisional applications are OK after all</u> (Managing Intellectual Property 2007/03) Author: Andrew Hammond





Contact details Andrew.hammond@valea.eu +46 31 50 77 11 +46 733 811 515 www.valea.eu

